From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Naseem Alston

Cc: Barbara Byrne

Subject: ROC team meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Attachments: ROC on LTO BiOp timeline -- Updated 6-06-2019.docx
Naseem,

Thanks for leading the team meeting in a bit (I'm assuming you're OK with that). Attached is a timeline (also in
the ROCON drive) that I put together that we will likely distribute to the Directors for discussion during the
current meeting. Feel free to project and talk through it with the team, with the provision/disclaimer that it may
change at any time.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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